

The History of Dawn of Hope 4285 Clover Hill Road | Colleton County | South Carolina

WILLIAM COTESWORTH PINCKNEY (1768-1833) PURCHASED DAWN OF HOPE IN 1791. THE PROPERTY HAD BEEN PART OF THE 48,000 ACRE BELLINGER BARONY GRANTED TO THE FIRST LANDGRAVE EDMUND BELLINGER IN 1702, AND WHICH REMAINED IN THE BELLINGER FAMILY FOR SOME TIME. THE PICKNEY AND BELLINGER FAMILIES HAD MANY CLOSE TIES, AND WILLIAM COTESWORTH PINCKNEY LIVED AT THE BELLINGER'S NEARBY WHITE HOUSE PLANTATION UNTIL MOVING TO DAWN OF HOPE. MR. PINCKNEY SERVED IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA LEGISLATURE AND AS LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR. IN 1815, HE WAS APPOINTED TO A BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND AUTHORIZED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO OVERSEE THE "BUILDING OF A NEW COURTHOUSE AT WALTERBOROUGH IN COLLETON DISTRICT."

The original house erected at Dawn by the Bellinger family was destroyed by fire between 1863 and 1864, and the estate was sold out of the family holdings following the Civil War. Historic remnants at Dawn of Hope include an ancient cemetery containing graves of the Bellinger, Pinckney, Godfrey and Webb families. The earliest tombstone dates to 1816. There is an original slave cabin on the grounds standing as a reminder of times past.

